Yan (LKK Auto)

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 12:08 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: Kang Car (yahoo); Teo, Grace

Subject: Notice to inspect our clients' vehicle SNE3675R - Accident involving SNE3675R and
SJZ8114Y (SOMPO) on 11.05.2022

Attachments: SNE3675R GIA.pdf; EST-SNE3675R pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

Our clients' motor vehicle no: SNE3675R that was damaged as a result of the above accident, is now lying at our
premises/workshop, waiting for repairs to be carried out.

As you are the insurers of motor vehicle SJZ8114Y, we hereby give you notice to inspect our clients' damaged motor
vehicle at our premises/workshop. If your presentative/surveyor does not inspect our clients' damaged motor vehicle
within the next two(2) days, we shall proceed to repair our clients' damaged motor vehicle without any further notice
and our clients will thereafter look to you/your insured for the repair costs. This is without prejudice to our clients'
claim for damages, loss of use and incidental loss.

We enclose herewith our estimate cost of repairs and our clients' accident report for your reference.

Please let us have your list of 10 panel surveyors for our consideration.

Thank you & Regards,
Sharon

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636

Fax: 6748 5071



